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Dear Dr

GRO-B DOB GRO-B;s 68 

I saw this patient with moderately severe haemophilia A at the Haemophilia 
Clinic on 27 03 92. He has been reasonably well since his last visit to the 
Clinic, his only problem being a recurrent problem with his right ankle for 
which he is attending the Orthpaedic Surgeons. I note that he is due to have 
a CT scan this coming Monday to identify this problem further. 

He. has had no other particular problems with his haemophilia and has had no 
recent joint or muscle bleeds. He -has required no dental treatment recently 
and has been otherwise very well. 1* 

I have taken blood to repeat full blood count, Factor . VIII assays and . hepato 
assays and have also repeated his hepatitis B status to see if he requires a 
booster injection of hepatitis B vaccine. We will write to you with ' these results 
if further vaccination is indicated. He will be reviewed at the Haemophilia 
CLinic in 6 months time, but should you have any problems in the interim 
please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

Yours sincerely 

R NEILSON 
REGISTRAR
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